
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Member Library Directors; Heads of Reference 
FROM:  Ellen Nasto, Technology & Electronic Resources Supervisor   
DATE:    September 22,2020 
RE:    2020 ALLDATA Coordinated Order 

 
Dear Colleagues:   

2020-2021 pricing for ALLDATA is now available: the price has stayed flat at $1,320 per subscribing 
library.  The term of the subscription is November 15, 2020-November 14, 2021. 

ALLDATA has extended us the courtesy of allowing remote access through the end of December 2020.  
Please note that this database is normally only for use within your library as per the terms of our license 
agreement.  ALLDATA reserves the right to terminate remote access at any time. 

*** 

Renewals, cancellations, and new subscription requests should be submitted via the Gateway at 
https://portal.suffolklibrarysystem.org/node/27081 by Tuesday, October 6, 2020. 

*** 

Thank you for your time and attention to this order!  Please contact me with any further questions. 

--Ellen 

 


